
 

 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District Five 

 
Brett Sanders 

V. Chairman, District Four 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 | www.andersoncountysc.org 
 
 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
District One 

 
Glenn Davis 

District Two 

Greg Elgin 
District Three 

 
Jimmy Davis 

District Six 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
 
 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

 
 

AGENDA  
Special Presentation Meeting 

Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 
Historic Courthouse 
101 S. Main Street 

Anderson, South Carolina 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATION:   
     
    a. 2023-026: A Resolution honoring and recognizing the Crescent Elite Shooters team for their many successes: 

and other matters related thereto. 
Hon. Greg Elgin 

 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 AGENDA 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. 
Historic Courthouse 
101 S. Main Street 

Anderson, South Carolina 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                                                Hon. Cindy Wilson 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES                                                                                                               May 16, 2023  
                                                                                                                                   minutes not received June 6, 2023                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS                                                                                                        Agenda Matters Only 
 
 
5. ORDINANCE THIRD READING:  
    a. 2023-012: An Ordinance to amend Sections 34-19 through 34-21 and adding Sections 34-23 through 34-29 of 

the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, related to County Parks and park rules; and other 
matters related thereto.  

Mr. Jordan Thayer (allotted 5 minutes) 
                               



 
 
Anderson County Council Meeting Agenda, June 20, 2023 
 
Page 2 

 

   
 

   b. 2023-016: An Ordinance to adopt the operating and capital budgets of Anderson County for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024, and to make appropriations for such Anderson County 
budgets for county ordinary purposes and for other county purposes for which the county may levy a tax other 
than for Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for the levy of taxes on all taxable personal and real 
estate properties in Anderson County for such county ordinary purposes, including sufficient tax to pay the 
principal and interest on outstanding indebtedness of Anderson County maturing during said fiscal year; to 
adopt the operating and capital budgets of Anderson County for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and 
ending June 30, 2024, and to make appropriations for such Anderson County budgets, for Tri-County Technical 
College; to provide for the levy of taxes on all personal and real properties in Anderson county on which school 
taxes may be levied for such Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for the levy, assessment and 
collection of certain other taxes and fees; to provide for the expenditure of said taxes and other revenues coming 
to the county during said fiscal year; and to provide for other matters relating to Anderson County. (PUBLIC 
HEARING THREE MINUTE TIME LIMIT) 

Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 
    
6. ORDINANCE SECOND READING:      
     
    a. 2023-022: An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance, as 

adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County Official Zoning Map to adopt a zoning map in the 
Fork No. 2 voting precinct, Anderson County, South Carolina; and other matters related thereto. 

Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes)  
 

7. ORDINANCE FIRST READING:  
 
   a. 2023-020: An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance, as adopted 

July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 3.98 acres from R-20 
(Single-Family Residential District) to C-2 (Highway Commercial District) on parcels of land, identified as 201 
and 205 Memory Lane in the Denver-Sandy Springs Precinct shown in Deed Book 15896 page 111 and Deed 
Book 15897 page 121.  The parcels are further identified as TMS #93-06-01-005 and 93-06-01-007. [District 4] 

       (PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE THREE MINUTE TIME LIMIT) 
                                                                                                                            Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes) 

 
   b. 2023-021: An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance, as adopted 

July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 2.28 acres from R-20 
(Single-Family Residential District) to C-2 (Highway Commercial District) on a parcel of land, identified as 
Memory Lane in the Denver-Sandy Springs Precinct shown in Deed Book 16636 page 213.  The parcel is 
further identified as TMS #93-06-01-001. [District 4] (PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE THREE MINUTE 
TIME LIMIT)       

                                                                                                                            Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes)   
    
   c. 2023-024: An Ordinance to transfer an interest in real property to William R. McClellion III; and other matters 

related thereto. 
Mr. Jordan Thayer (allotted 5 minutes) 

 
   d. 2023-025: An Ordinance to provide approval for Anderson County, South Carolina, to grant an easement unto 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC across property owned by Anderson County and bearing tax map number 047-03-
01-002 for installation of electric and communication lines; and other matters related thereto. 

Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 
    
   e. 2023-026: An Ordinance to lease real property to the Anderson County Disabilities and Special Needs Board; 

and other matters related thereto. 
Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

 
  
 8. RESOLUTIONS: None 



 
 
Anderson County Council Meeting Agenda, June 20, 2023 
 
Page 3 

 

   
 

       
9. CHANGE ORDERS/BID APPROVALS:  
      a. RFQ #23-054 Inmate Healthcare Services 
      b. Change Order Dolly Cooper Park Playground 
 
 
10. TRANSFERS                                                                                                    Ms. Rita Davis (allotted 5 minutes) 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION:   
      a. Legal advice subject to Attorney-Client privilege regarding condemnation of parcel for Five Mile Phase III 

Project.  
      b. Legal briefing on litigation matter.      
      c. Council action following Executive Session.      
       
12. REQUEST BY COUNCIL:  
      a.  Friends of Broadway Lake-Districts 2 & 3 
      b. Anderson County Foster Parent Association-All Districts  
     
13. REPORT FROM PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 8, 

2023    
Ms. Cindy Wilson (allotted 10 minutes)   

 
14. REPORT FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 13, 2023 

 
Mr. Glenn Davis (allotted 10 minutes) 

 
15. REPORT FROM FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 14, 2023 
 

Mr. Brett Sanders (allotted 10 minutes) 
 

16. REPORT FROM SEWER AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 15, 2023 
 

Mr. Brett Sanders (allotted 10 minutes)                                                   
 
17. ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:  
      a.  Building and Codes Report 
      b. Special Projects 
      c. Paving     
       
18. CITIZENS COMMENTS                                                                                                       Non-Agenda Matters 
 
19. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 
Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a 

modification of policies or procedures in order to participate in this program, service 
or activity please contact the office of the program, service or activity as soon as 

possible but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled event. For assistance, please 
contact the Clerk to Council at (864) 260-1036. 



RESOLUTION #2023-026 
 
A RESOLUTION HONORING AND RECOGNIZING THE CRESCENT 
ELITE SHOOTERS TEAM FOR THEIR MANY SUCCESSES; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 
 

Whereas the Crescent Elite Shooters sporting clays team brings its 
school and the wider community great pride and recognition year after 
year; and 

 
 Whereas the team’s student competitors, the coaches, the volunteers, 

and everyone in the community who supports the team are to be 
commended for providing young people with such a meaningful 
community within which they flourish and prepare to be the future 
leaders our county needs; and  

 
 Whereas following a national championship last July, the team 

has continued to compete at an extremely high level this season, 
honoring and carrying on the singular spirit of their former head 
coach, the late Lester Brock, who recently passed away; 

 
 Therefore, be it resolved, in a meeting duly assembled this twentieth 

day of June 2023, that the Anderson County Council hereby 
congratulates the Crescent Elite Shooters for their accomplishments 
and wishes each of you great success in your future endeavors. 

 
 
 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 
 

 
 
 ________________        __________________  _____________                ____________ 
 Tommy Dunn, Chairman John B. Wright, Jr.  Glenn Davis   Greg Elgin 
 District Five   District One   District Two   District Three 
 
                                                    ____________                              ______________                _________________     

                Brett Sanders, Vice-Chairman           Jimmy Davis                                    M. Cindy Wilson 
                 District Four   District Six   District Seven 
    ATTEST:  
     
    _______________                     ________________ 
    Rusty Burns              Renee Watts 
    County Administrator                Clerk to Council 



State of South Carolina   )

County  of     Anderson   )

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL
 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING

MAY 16, 2023

IN ATTENDANCE:
TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN
JOHN WRIGHT 
GLENN DAVIS
GREG ELGIN
BRETT SANDERS
CINDY WILSON

ALSO PRESENT:
RUSTY BURNS
LEON HARMON
RENEE WATTS
    



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting - May 16, 2023
2

1 TOMMY DUNN:   At this time
2 I’d like to call the special meeting of May 16th to
3 order.  I’d like to welcome each and everyone of y’all
4 here tonight.  And thank y’all for coming.  
5 First order of business will be Resolution 2(a),
6 2023-019, Councilman Wilson.  Ms. Wilson.
7 CINDY WILSON:  Thank you.  We
8 have an All-Star lineup from the looks of our audience
9 tonight.  
10 This is a Resolution honoring and recognizing Girl
11 Scout Troop 3324 Cadettes Lillie Vassar, Eliza Wolken,
12 and Olivia Clark for winning the Girl Scout Silver
13 Award.
14 Whereas Girl Scout Troop 3324 is an Anderson-based
15 scouting organization associated with Midway Elementary
16 School and Girl Scouts of the USA, whose mission is to
17 “build girls of courage, confidence, and character, who
18 make the world a better place;” and
19  Whereas Troop 3324 Cadette Girl Scouts Lillie
20 Vassar, Eliza Wolken, and Olivia Clark, with the
21 assistance of their Troop Leader and Project Advisor
22 Courtney Huggins, recently constructed an activity
23 trail to promote physical activity at Midway Elementary
24 School, coordinating donations from Lowe’s, Home Depot,
25 and the Midway PTO to fund the project; and
26  Whereas in recognition of this project as a
27 “high-level community service project,” Lillie, Eliza,
28 and Olivia received the Girl Scout Silver Award, an
29 optional award that is the highest achievement a
30 Cadette can earn and is not completed by all Girl
31 Scouts;
32 Therefore, be it resolved, in a meeting duly
33 assembled this sixteenth day of May 2023, that the
34 Anderson County Council hereby congratulates Lillie,
35 Eliza, Olivia, and Girl Scout Troop 3324 and thanks
36 them for their service to the Anderson community.
37 And may I put that in the form of a motion, Mr.
38 Chairman?
39 TOMMY DUNN:   Yes, ma’am.  We
40 have a motion.  Have a second?
41 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
42 TOMMY DUNN:   Second by
43 Councilman Sanders.  Any discussion?  All in favor of
44 the motion show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show
45 the motion carries unanimously. 
46 Ms. Wilson.
47 CINDY WILSON:  If we may have
48 our Council members and these young ladies and their
49 family and supporters to come to the front.
50 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting - May 16, 2023
3

1 APPLAUSE
2 TOMMY DUNN:   Moving on now
3 to Resolution 2(b), 2023-020, Resolution to proclaim
4 May 20-26, 2023 as National Safe Boating Week; and
5 other matters related thereto.
6 Whereas, for over 100 million Americans, boating
7 continues to be a popular recreational activity.  From
8 coast to coast, and everywhere in between, people are
9 taking to the water and enjoying time together boating,
10 sailing, paddling, and fishing.  During National Safe
11 Boating Week, the U.S. Coast Guard and its federal,
12 state, and local safe boating partners encourage all
13 boaters to explore and enjoy America's beautiful waters
14 responsibly.
15  Whereas, safe boating begins with preparation.  The
16 Coast Guard estimates that human error accounts for
17 most boating accidents and that life jackets could
18 prevent nearly 83 percent of boating fatalities.
19 Through basic safety procedures-carrying lifesaving
20 emergency distress and communications equipment,
21 wearing life jackets, attending safe boating courses,
22 participating in free boating checks, and staying sober
23 when navigating-we can help ensure boaters on
24 America's coastal, inland, and offshore waters stay
25 safe throughout the season.
26 Whereas, National Safe Boating Week is observed to
27 bring attention to important lifesaving tips for
28 recreational boaters so that they can have a safer,
29 more fun experience out on the water throughout the
30 year.
31 Whereas, on average, 650 people die each year in
32 boating-related accidents in the U.S.; 75 percent of
33 these fatalities are caused by drowning; the vast
34 majority of these accidents are caused by human error
35 or poor judgment and not by the boat, equipment, or
36 environmental factors; and a significant number of
37 boaters who lose their lives by drowning each year
38 would be alive today had they worn their life jackets.
39 Now, therefore, be it resolved, that Anderson
40 County Council hereby supports the goals of the Safe
41 Boating Campaign and proclaims May 20-26, 2023, as
42 National Safe Boating Week and the start of the
43 year-round effort to promote safe boating, urging all
44 those who boat to practice safe boating habits and wear
45 a life jacket at all times while boating.
46 RESOLVED in a meeting duly assembled this 16th day
47 of May, 2023.  
48 I put that in the form of a motion.  Second by Ms.
49 Wilson.  Any discussion?  All in favor of the motion
50 show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting - May 16, 2023
4

1 carries unanimously. 
2 Do we have anybody here from the Coast Guard?  Just
3 step on up.
4 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION
5 APPLAUSE
6 TOMMY DUNN:   Now moving on
7 to item number 2(c), 2023-021, Councilman Wilson.  Ms.
8 Wilson.
9 CINDY WILSON:  Thank you, Mr.
10 Chairman.  Once again we’ve got some great people from
11 District 7, and I think Mr. Elgin’s district and also
12 Mr. Davis’s district to recognize here. 
13 This is a Resolution congratulating the Anderson
14 Career & Technology Center's WPPB My Pulse Radio
15 for winning 2023 High School Radio Station of the Year
16 at the Intercollegiate Broadcasting System Student
17 Media Conference; and other matters related thereto.
18 Whereas in October 2012 the Anderson Districts One
19 and Two Career and Technology Center (ACTC) and its
20 Media Broadcasting Program founded WPPB, The Pulse, a
21 broadcasting radio station created and operated by
22 students from Wren, Palmetto, Powdersville, and
23 Belton-Honea Path High Schools; and
24  Whereas ACTC competed February 24-25, 2023 at the
25 IBSNYC 2023 Conference at Sheraton Times Square where
26 WPPB students were finalists in 14 categories, won
27 first place in four categories—Best Talk Program for
28 “Teen Takes,” Best Radio Drama for “Whodunnit Episode
29 2,” Best Logo for “Mankind Unresolved,” and Best News
30 Feature Story for “Chaos at the Well,”—and took home
31 the top prize as Best High School Radio Station of the
32 Year; and
33 Therefore, be it resolved, in a meeting duly
34 assembled this sixteenth day of May 2023, that the
35 Anderson County Council hereby wishes to honor
36 and recognize the accomplishments of ACTC broadcasting
37 students for representing the best qualities of our
38 youth, bringing tremendous pride for being outstanding
39 ambassadors of our community.  
40 Again, congratulations, and we wish you great
41 success in your future endeavors.
42 May I put that in the form of a motion?
43 TOMMY DUNN:   Have a motion. 
44 Do we have a second?
45 GREG ELGIN:  Second.
46 TOMMY DUNN:   Second
47 Councilman Elgin.  Any discussion?
48 CINDY WILSON:  I believe this
49 is the fourth or fifth time y’all have won?  Third? 
50 Even so, that is nothing short of amazing.  So we’re so



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting - May 16, 2023
5

1 proud of y’all.
2 TOMMY DUNN:   All in favor of
3 the motion show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show
4 the motion carries unanimously. 
5 Ms. Wilson.
6 CINDY WILSON:  Let’s have
7 everyone down front.
8 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION
9 APPLAUSE
10 TOMMY DUNN:   We’re going to
11 move on now to item number 2(d), Resolution 2023-022,
12 Councilman Elgin.
13 GREG ELGIN:  Thank you, Mr.
14 Chairman.  Before I start this, I want to also thank --
15 I know most of the team is here from the Crescent Elite
16 Shooters -- I want to congratulate y’all on your
17 national championship.  It’s very good to have
18 everybody here.  Tonight we’re going to honor your
19 coach, Mr. Lester Brock.
20 This is Resolution 2023-022, a Resolution honoring
21 the memory of Lester Lowry Brock and his lifetime of
22 extraordinary, dedicated service to the community and
23 country.
24 Whereas Lester Lowry Brock, son of the late James
25 Hamond Brock and Annie Mae Campbell, was born in
26 Anderson on August 6, 1944, and passed away on
27 March 24, 2023; and
28  Whereas Mr. Brock served in the United States Air
29 Force and enjoyed a long career in the community as a
30 contractor; and
31 Whereas Mr. Brock was an icon in our community and
32 touched countless lives for the better as the head
33 coach of the Crescent Elite Shooters and innumerable
34 other efforts.  His loss is monumental for our
35 community.  One of his students perhaps said it best:
36 “This man was the definition of an outdoorsman.  He
37 showed me what it meant to persevere through hard
38 things and down times.  He is a legend, and I can’t
39 believe he’s gone.”
40 Now, therefore, be it resolved, in meeting duly 
41 assembled this sixteenth day of May 2023, that the
42 Anderson County Council hereby honors the memory of
43 Lester Brock and his legacy of extraordinary service to
44 his family, to his community, to his country, and to
45 the many who were lucky enough to call him friend.
46 Put that in the form of a motion.
47 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
48 TOMMY DUNN:   Have a motion. 
49 Have a second by Mr. Sanders.  Any discussion?
50 CINDY WILSON:  May I?



Anderson County Council - Special Presentation Meeting - May 16, 2023
6

1 TOMMY DUNN:   Ms. Wilson.
2 CINDY WILSON:  I first met Mr.
3 Brock about twenty-something years ago, and he came
4 seeking a little help for his 4-H shooting group, and
5 what an amazing gentleman.  We’re very, very bereft in
6 losing him.  But y’all will carry on his legend.  Thank
7 you.
8 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you. 
9 Anyone else?  I’d just like to say also to Mr. Brock’s
10 family, he’ll be greatly missed.  Just a few weeks ago
11 he was at the Civic Center doing a fundraiser for that
12 right there.  Hadn’t seen him in a while.  And I know
13 he really loved what he was doing and really loved the
14 kids and their families and doing what he was doing,
15 and the shooting.  He was an outdoorsman.  The first
16 time I ever met Lester, he was hunting.  He was a good
17 man.  He’ll be greatly missed.  Appreciate y’all being
18 here tonight.
19 All in favor of the motion show of hands.  All
20 opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
21 unanimously. 
22 Mr. Elgin.
23 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION
24 APPLAUSE 
25 TOMMY DUNN:   That’s going to
26 do this part of our meeting.  We’re going to adjourn
27 now.  We’ll break up and start our regular Council
28 meeting at 6:30.
29
30 (SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:18 P.M.)



7

State of South Carolina   )

County  of     Anderson   )

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL
 

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING

MAY 16, 2023

IN ATTENDANCE:
TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN
JOHN WRIGHT 
GLENN DAVIS
GREG ELGIN
BRETT SANDERS
CINDY WILSON

ALSO PRESENT:
RUSTY BURNS
LEON HARMON
RENEE WATTS



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
8

1 TOMMY DUNN:   At this time
2 I’d like to call the regular Anderson County Council
3 meeting of May the 16th to order.  I’d like to welcome
4 each and everyone here tonight.  Thank y’all for coming
5 and participating in your local government.
6 First of all, I’d like to ask Councilman Brett
7 Sanders to lead us in the invocation and pledge of
8 allegiance, please.  If we’ll all rise.
9 BRETT SANDERS:  Thank you, Mr.
10 Chairman.
11 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY BRETT SANDERS
12 TOMMY DUNN:   Before we get
13 started a couple of housekeeping things.  Councilman
14 Jimmy Davis is not here tonight.  He’s out of town and
15 will not be with us.  Also, I’d like to commend Leon
16 Harmon, our attorney, for being here tonight and he
17 shouldn’t be here.  He just welcomed his son home from
18 overseas.  He’s been over there protecting us and we
19 really appreciate that.  Let him know that, Mr. Harmon,
20 and you too, for being here tonight.  
21 Moving on now, approval of minutes of April 18th,
22 2023.  Is there any corrections to be made to those
23 minutes?  Seeing and hearing none, do we have a motion
24 to move these forward?  
25 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
26 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Ms.
27 Wilson.  Do we have a second?  
28 GREG ELGIN:  Second.
29 TOMMY DUNN:   Second
30 Councilman Elgin.  All in favor of the motion show of
31 hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
32 unanimously. 
33 Moving on to approval of May 2nd, 2023 minutes.  Do
34 we have any corrections to be made to those?  Hearing
35 and seeing none, do we have a motion to move these
36 forward?
37 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
38 TOMMY DUNN:   Have a motion
39 to move these forward?  Have a second?  Second
40 Councilman Glenn Davis.  All in favor of the motion
41 show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion
42 carries unanimously.
43 We’re going to move on to item number 4, citizens
44 comments.  When Mr. Harmon calls your name, please step
45 forward and address the chair, state your name and
46 district for the record.  You have three minutes. 
47 Please keep matters on the first go-around on agenda
48 items only.  Mr. Harmon.
49 LEON HARMON:  Mr. Chairman,
50 no one is signed up to speak at this time.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
9

1 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you, Mr.
2 Harmon.  
3 Moving on to item number 5, be our annual report on
4 Appalachian Council of Government Services to Anderson
5 County.  Mr. Steve Pelissier.
6 STEVE PELISSIER:  Thank you, Mr.
7 Dunn and members of Council.  Appreciate the
8 opportunity to speak to you this evening.  And the
9 primary reason I’m here tonight is to say thank you. 
10 Thank you for Anderson County’s support of the
11 Appalachian Council of Governments and the partnership
12 we have had for many, many years now.
13 I especially would like to thank Ms. Wilson and Mr.
14 Sanders for servicing on our board of directors.  I
15 know y’all have busy day jobs and your County Council
16 work and this is just another responsibility and we
17 absolutely do appreciate, do appreciate that service to
18 us.
19 I would also like to talk a little bit just about
20 the investments we’ve made back into Anderson County
21 this past year and some of the services that we have
22 provided.  
23 A few minutes ago I distributed a copy of our
24 annual report and put in an insert for Anderson County
25 in the front there.  I won’t read the whole report to
26 you, but maybe we can touch a few of the highlights.
27 Your annual investment in the Appalachian Council
28 of Governments is a shade under $94,000.00.  Last year
29 money flowing back to the county entities, people in
30 the county, from ACOG totaled 4.66 million.  So as a
31 return on investment ratio, that’s about $49.00 back
32 for each dollar you invest.  And just because of where
33 we are in some of our transportation projects, that was
34 a little lower than the previous year and is lower than
35 what’s going to happen next year.  We did work with
36 entities in the county to acquire two and a half
37 million dollars in federal grants.  These include
38 $300,000.00 Appalachian Regional Commission grant for
39 the Saratoga Springs Trail; 1.2 million for Williamston
40 for their mill village water line replacement project;
41 1.15 million of that $750,000.00 community development
42 block grant; and $445,000.00 to the Rural
43 Infrastructure Authority; $500,000.00 grant for the Iva
44 library restoration and another $500,000.00 for the
45 Pendleton neighborhood revitalization.
46 In addition, we’re administering several ongoing
47 projects; Hurricane Creek sewer pump station, Pendleton
48 west end street scape project; Powdersville water
49 district connector transmission project.
50 As I mentioned, we are kind of a lull in



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
10

1 transportation programs this year.  Only about
2 $300,000.00 spent for right-of-way and engineering for
3 the SC 28 Due West Highway intersection.  
4 As we move forward into next year, we’re going to
5 spend another 1.8 million in right-of-way and
6 construction on that.  Have several Anderson County
7 projects ongoing in our five-year and ten-year plans. 
8 And actually we’re about to add to those plans.  And
9 Ms. Wilson is your representative on the Transportation
10 Planning Commission and she’s the one who makes sure
11 that you all get your projects prioritized and funded
12 through the ACOG Transportation Improvement Program.
13 While we’re talking about transportation, we’re
14 just beginning a project, a corridor plan for the U.S.
15 29 corridor from Anderson all the way up to Interstate
16 85.  Going to look at congestion and traffic flow,
17 freight movement, intersections, adjoining land use,
18 opportunities for EV stations there.  And DOT is just
19 reviewing and finalizing that.  We expect to get the
20 go-ahead from that certainly by the end of May if not
21 by the end of this week.
22 Over the past ten years we’ve helped entities in
23 the county secure a little over $12,000,000.00 in grant
24 funds.  Another program that we’re heavily involved
25 with is our aging services.  And our purpose is to help
26 seniors to stay in their homes.  They do a lot better,
27 they’re a lot happier in their homes and their
28 communities than in an institution.  And for us as
29 taxpayers, it’s a lot less money to help them out.  In
30 that regard, we provided a little over $1,000,000.00 in
31 services for seniors over the past year.  And really,
32 really, really appreciate the partnership we have with
33 you, your staff and with Anderson County Meals on
34 Wheels who are our service providers in that
35 partnership in the county.  Served over 84,000 meals,
36 7,200 hours of in-house services for 86 seniors. 
37 Helped 128 people who are giving care giver services to
38 elderly loved one in their homes.  And helped 896 folks
39 receive benefits that they’re entitled to and help with
40 Medicare information.  
41 Finally, through our partnership with the Worklink,
42 our development board allocated $765,000.00 to train
43 folks to get the skills they need to get jobs in the
44 ever -- well ever-expanding, but also evermore
45 technological requirements that are needed for those.  
46 Let’s see, I have several other services in the
47 report there, but Mr. Burns said if I take more than my
48 allotted time, he starts cutting COG funding for each
49 minute I go over.  
50 So if you have any questions, I’ll be glad to go



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
11

1 over those.  And we do encourage you to read the report
2 at your convenience.  And again, to come back to where
3 I started, thank you.  Thank you very much.
4 TOMMY DUNN:   Anyone have any
5 questions for Mr. Pelissier?
6 CINDY WILSON:  May I?
7 It can’t be said often enough how much we
8 appreciate our Appalachian Council of Governments. 
9 With the dire straits of many of our roads, state and
10 county, it’s very helpful to have those other funding
11 sources.  
12 And Mr. Burns, you may want to mention, before Mr.
13 Pelissier leaves, the grant that we were just awarded.
14 RUSTY BURNS:  (Inaudible.)
15 CINDY WILSON:  The COG
16 provides incredible expertise and guidance in a lot of
17 this, so we’re very grateful to y’all.
18 TOMMY DUNN:   Anyone else?  
19 I’d just like to also echo Ms. Wilson, it’s the
20 best return on your money probably that Anderson County
21 can get.  We appreciate it.  And as Mr. Burns alluded
22 to, just on Exit 27 up there, and it’s not just because
23 of TTI, it’s going to help that whole intersection up
24 there for everybody.  If you go up there and try to get
25 off in the afternoon and get on.  And we really
26 appreciate that and finally getting some money over in
27 this area.  Very well deserved and appreciate everybody
28 that’s worked on that.  I know Steve Newton is a big
29 part of that, and we appreciate it.
30 Mr. Pelissier, we appreciate you and appreciate
31 what all you do for our Worklink Program, it’s a big
32 thing, too, that ACOG is involved in, our training.
33 Thank you very much.
34 STEVE PELISSIER:  Thank you, sir.
35 TOMMY DUNN:   We’re going to
36 move on now to item number 6, presentation by South
37 Carolina State University, Mr. Boyd Owens.
38 BOYD OWENS:  Good evening,
39 everyone.  Hope you guys are doing well.  We’re all
40 coming here today and we made it.
41 My name is Boyd Owens.  I am originally from
42 Williamston, South Carolina.  Graduate of Palmetto High
43 School, Class of ‘92.  Ms. Wilson, you’ve helped a lot
44 of our constituents there.  My parents were the
45 founding members of the Caroline Community Center.  And
46 I have transitioned into getting on and working with
47 that board and we’re going to get that center working
48 back ---
49 CINDY WILSON:  Thank you.
50 BOYD OWENS:  --- relatively



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
12

1 soon.  
2 But here today I’m talking about South Carolina
3 State University’s 1890 Research and Extension Program
4 and where I am the Upstate Region Director.  I want to
5 give you a little bit of an overview of our programs,
6 what we do, who we are and a facility that we purchased
7 about two years ago, and it’s about to come online at
8 the end of this year, over on West Whitner, the old
9 unemployment office.  
10 S.C. State University 1890 Research Extension
11 Program is the cornerstone of the land grant status of
12 South Carolina State University, which is housed in
13 Orangeburg.  1890 Research and Extension makes us the 
14 -- we are the only land grant institution in South
15 Carolina.  Our sister institution is Clemson
16 University.  We belong to a nation of more than a
17 hundred universities with this status; 19 which are
18 historically black.
19 Our mission is to innovate and educate to elevate
20 the quality of life and raise the standard of living
21 for South Carolinians.  
22 Our core values.  We are customer service first. 
23 We look for quality and integrity, team work respect,
24 volunteerism, a will to win and a personal
25 accountability.  1890 Extension, which I work for, and
26 the portion I work under, we help rural and urban
27 communities with a focus on low income families.  We
28 also work with small and under-served disadvantaged
29 farmers, as well as communities and entrepreneurs.  All
30 about raising the quality of life.  We do it in these
31 five outreach areas, 4-H youth development, community
32 economic and development, education and innovation and
33 support, family nutrition and health, sustainable Ag
34 and natural resources.
35 Just a quick by the numbers.  For our last year we
36 had over 6,800 contacts.  Our 4-H Healthy Lifestyles
37 team won the 4-H blue ribbon award with their food
38 demonstrations that was held in Columbia, which was a
39 joint venture with us and Clemson University, their
40 extension program.  We implemented and added Ag
41 workshops across the region, which were on sweet potato
42 growing and production, beef cattle and production, gap
43 certification and backyard gardening.  If you want some
44 great backyard gardening tips, please let us know. 
45 I’ll have our Ag agent come and conduct that for you.
46 We’re implemented our Education Innovation and
47 Support Program.  This program is designed to help
48 students go to college or transition to the military or
49 transition to a tech school.  It’s all about that gap. 
50 Okay, you graduated from high school.  Now what is it



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
13

1 that you want to do?  And our whole goal is to help
2 those individuals figure that out.  We’re also focusing
3 on those that it would be their first generation going
4 to college.  We do that through College 101 and hype. 
5 And what hype does is we look at -- we work in high
6 schools working with students who will be those
7 individuals about to graduate, provide them with
8 information on FASFA, how it is going to school.  We
9 provide college tours and things of that sort.  We also
10 do our College one-on-one, which is for parents and
11 students to get them some understanding of how to
12 enroll in college, how FASFA works, things like that.
13 We can’t do this without strategic partnerships. 
14 And two of them being our state government and our
15 federal partner, which is the Department of Ag.  These
16 are our regions and we’re responsible for the upstate. 
17 Our counties are Pickens, Greenville, Spartanburg and
18 Anderson.  Yes, I do know those are the biggest
19 counties in the state population-wise, outside of the
20 lower part.
21 Some of our signature facilities.  This is our
22 facility down in Camp Daniels.  This is where we used
23 to do our old 4-H camp back in the day.  A lot of
24 people have been there.  We’re bringing that facility
25 back online.  We have a demonstration farm in Olar. 
26 And this is our new upstate region offices.  It’s
27 10,000 square feet.  We have invested currently 2.2
28 million dollars into this facility.  This is the old
29 unemployment office.  
30 I would invite you guys to please reach out to me. 
31 We are like weeks away from it finally being complete. 
32 I talked to the construction manager and he said we can
33 walk through now without needing hard hats and all of
34 those things.  So it is ready to walk through so you
35 can get an idea what it looks like on the inside.  I do
36 have some pictures that you could look at.
37 To the left, this is our food lab, which we will do
38 food demonstrations, teaching low income families how
39 to prepare healthier meals.  On the right side of the
40 photo, that is our open area where we can use it.  It’s
41 a multi-purpose area.  It’ll probably hold about maybe
42 100 people.  I know the scale in this picture is not
43 quite right.  
44 And this is our staff.  This is me up at the top. 
45 Our administrative coordinator is Ms. Sheena Scott.  I
46 have Ms. Uniqui Obi (phonics) who is our family and
47 nutrition and health agent.  Ms. LaToya Lyons
48 (phonics), who is over our F-net program which provides
49 low income families with nutrition, education
50 activities.  She works up under Ms. Uniqui Obi.  Mr.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
14

1 Tyrone Williams, that’s our Ag agent.  Everything Ag
2 from beef cattle to vegetable production, he can help
3 you with that.  Ms. Colea Woods (phonics) is our 4-H
4 young development agent.  And we have four areas of
5 priorities under that: financial management, healthy
6 lifestyles, STEM and citizenship.  
7 And this is my contact information.  I’ll make sure
8 you guys get this presentation along with our other
9 project area -- with our project areas.  And if you
10 have any questions, please reach out to us.  We are
11 here to help benefit the citizens of South Carolina
12 with a focus on Anderson and the upstate region. 
13 Thank you.
14 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you. 
15 Anyone have any questions or comments?
16 CINDY WILSON:  This is really
17 awesome.
18 TOMMY DUNN:   I appreciate
19 you coming in and informing us tonight.  Sure do
20 appreciate it.
21 BOYD OWENS:  Yes.
22 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you much.
23 We’re going to move on now to item number 7(a),
24 2023-009, an Ordinance to amend certain provisions of
25 Chapter 20 (titled environment) of the Code of
26 Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, and to
27 relocate certain provisions of Chapter 20 to Chapters
28 10, 26, and 32; and other matters related thereto.
29 Mr. Harmon, this is just cleaning up some stuff for
30 our code enforcement; is that not correct?
31 LEON HARMON:  That is
32 correct, Mr. Chairman.  It -- what this does is update
33 some definitions to make them more compatible with
34 state law; definition of litter and solid waste.  We
35 revised some of the provisions in this related to
36 compliance, unlawful disposal, those type things.  And
37 then we move out of this section of the code to other
38 sections, hand billing, noise and weeds and rank
39 vegetation.  So this would leave in place in Chapter 20
40 what our environmental enforcement officers do on a day
41 to day basis.
42 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you, Mr.
43 Harmon.  This will be a public hearing.  Anyone wishing
44 to speak to this matter, please step forward and state
45 your name and district and address the chair, please. 
46 You have three minutes.  Public hearing.  Seeing and
47 hearing none, public hearing will be closed.  Do we
48 have a motion to move this forward?
49 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
50 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Ms.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
15

1 Wilson.  Do we have a second?  
2 GREG ELGIN:  Second.
3 TOMMY DUNN:   Second by
4 Councilman Elgin.  Any discussion?  All in favor of the
5 motion show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the
6 motion carries unanimously. 
7 We’re going to move on to item number 7(b),
8 2023-010, an Ordinance imposing a prohibition on
9 certain motor vehicle traffic on Major Road
10 (C-02-0077); and other matters related thereto.  This
11 is in District 6.  
12 This will be a public hearing.  Anyone wishing to
13 speak to this matter, step forward, again, state your
14 name and district and address the chair, please.  Three
15 minutes.  Public hearing.  Seeing and hearing none, the
16 public hearing will be closed.  Do we have a motion to
17 put this on the floor?
18 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
19 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Ms.
20 Wilson.  Do we have a second?  Second by Councilman
21 Glenn Davis.  Open the floor up for discussion now. 
22 Mr. Hogan, you got anything?  You good?  Anybody got
23 anything else?  All in favor of the motion show of
24 hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
25 unanimously.
26 We’re going to move on to item number 7(c),
27 2023-011, an Ordinance imposing a prohibition of
28 certain motor vehicle traffic on Moore Road
29 (C-02-0078); and other matters related thereto. 
30 Again, this is in District 6.  It’ll be a public
31 hearing.  Anyone wishing to speak to this matter,
32 please step forward and state your name and district
33 and address the chair.  You have three minutes.  Public
34 hearing.  Seeing and hearing none, the public hearing
35 will be closed.  Do we have a motion to move this
36 forward?
37 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
38 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Ms.
39 Wilson.  Do we have a second?
40 GLENN DAVIS:  Second.
41 TOMMY DUNN:   Second Mr.
42 Glenn Davis.  Any discussion?  Seeing and hearing none,
43 all in favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed
44 like sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
45 We’re going to move on now to second readings,
46 8(a), 2023-007, an Ordinance to amend Section 24-115
47 (Intensity Standards) of the Code of Ordinances,
48 Anderson County, South Carolina; and other matters
49 related thereto.
50 This is the ordinance, you know, we talked about



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
16

1 with the traffic thing.  We had a public meeting here
2 at the courthouse the other Thursday, I believe it was,
3 or Tuesday.  We had some citizens that come and spoke. 
4 We voted on it the first time, went to the Planning
5 Commission.  My understand, the Planning Commission had
6 no comments.  I think they wanted a little bit more
7 time, but here we are.  I make the motion to move this
8 forward.  Have a second?  Second Mr. Greg Elgin.  Open
9 the floor up for discussion.  
10 Mr. Chairman -- I mean, go ahead, Mr. Sanders.
11 TOMMY DUNN:   If you would
12 turn on your mic.
13 BRETT SANDERS:  I apologize,
14 sir.  When I was reading through it, my interpretation
15 was we’re expecting the property owner or developer to
16 pay for a traffic study prior to approval or would this
17 be after like it currently stands?
18 TOMMY DUNN:   This ordinance
19 it would be before.
20 BRETT SANDERS:  So what happens
21 if they spend this money and then it gets turned down? 
22 Will we reimburse them for the money they spent?
23 TOMMY DUNN:   That’s
24 something that can be thought about.  Right now it’s
25 not.  And this is not -- correct me if I’m wrong, Mr.
26 Harmon.  That is correct; right?
27 LEON HARMON:  (Inaudible.)
28 TOMMY DUNN:   Right.  And
29 that’s something, you know, we’ve got another reading
30 on this, to look at and work some bugs out if you think
31 it’s necessary.
32 CINDY WILSON:  Mr. Chairman,
33 aren’t ---
34 TOMMY DUNN:   Let me make
35 sure Mr. Sanders ---
36 BRETT SANDERS:  Yeah, my thing
37 is -- and I’m fine.  I think that this is something
38 that needs to be in place.  I just want us to be
39 careful not to -- and I don’t want Anderson County
40 having a reputation as a developer or builder or
41 property owner, you come in, oh, I spent all this
42 money.  That was part of the reason why we were
43 actually allowing developers or people to come in and
44 sit down with their council person and with someone
45 from the Planning Commission to discuss recommendations
46 for their project prior to investing a significant
47 amount of money to have it turned down at the Planning
48 Commission.  So my thing is, I just want to preserve
49 and protect the reputation of Anderson County.  Thank
50 you.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
17

1 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.
2 Ms. Wilson.
3 CINDY WILSON:  Along those
4 lines, aren’t some of the projects that are being
5 proposed already paying for their traffic impact
6 studies?
7 BRETT SANDERS:  After it’s
8 approved.
9 TOMMY DUNN:   Most of it is
10 done after it’s approved.  Some of them’s done before. 
11 Mr. Hogan?
12 MATT HOGAN:  (Inaudible.)
13 TOMMY DUNN:   Yep, yep,
14 that’s right.  But don’t take this wrong.  We went
15 through this at the last -- at the public hearing --
16 not the public hearing, but at the public meeting. 
17 This is not -- and y’all correct me if I’m wrong --
18 this is not nothing that -- other counties are already
19 doing this.  Some of the counties are already doing
20 this.
21 MATT HOGAN:    So before when
22 they turn in their application for the Planning
23 Commission, they’ve already done a study; they’ve
24 already paid for that.
25 TOMMY DUNN:   Okay.
26 MATT HOGAN:      It’s not
27 afterwards.  It is before.
28 TOMMY DUNN:   Okay.  No
29 change.  Okay.
30 BRETT SANDERS:  So that is the
31 way it’s currently ---
32 MATT HOGAN:   Yeah, that’s
33 the way it’s been.
34 BRETT SANDERS:  Okay.  I have 
35 no problem.  That’s good.  I just didn’t -- want to
36 make sure that -- I know a lot of times something will
37 go through and then after it’s approved, then they have
38 to submit the engineer drawings and then start making
39 sure they check all the boxes.  I just want to protect
40 our reputation; that’s all.  Thank you.
41 CINDY WILSON:  Well, didn’t we
42 go around and around with some of the iterations of
43 traffic impact studies.  Some of the engineers for
44 proposed projects would go put the little tape down on
45 a weekend at midnight and we didn’t get an actual
46 accurate count.  So I think they’ve tried to tighten up
47 the standards to make it clearer and more appropriate.
48 MATT HOGAN:   I think since
49 we’ve hired Ms. Gaye Sprague, I think a lot of that has
50 cut out.  They contact us -- her, and she gives them



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
18

1 the scope and the requirements of that study.  So we’ve
2 cracked down a lot on ...
3 BRETT SANDERS:  I’ll read more
4 and study more and I may have some more questions prior
5 to third reading.  But I’m fine with that.  Thank you.
6 TOMMY DUNN:   Anybody got
7 anything else?
8 JOHN WRIGHT:  Mr. Chairman?
9 TOMMY DUNN:   Yes, sir, Mr.
10 Wright.
11 JOHN WRIGHT:  So this would
12 decrease the number of trips from 100 to 75 in which a
13 traffic study is required; is that right?
14 MATT HOGAN:    Correct.
15 TOMMY DUNN:   Anything else? 
16 All in favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed
17 like sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
18 We’re going to move on now to item number 8(b), 
19 2023-015, an Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the
20 Anderson County Zoning Ordinance, as adopted July 20,
21 1999, by amending the Anderson County Official Zoning
22 Map for major changes to Highway 76 Innovative Zoning
23 District +/- 19.1 acres on a parcel of land, identified
24 as Highway 76 in the Denver-Sandy Springs Precinct
25 shown in Deed Book 19v page 955.  The parcel is further
26 identified as TMS #65-00-04-013.
27 BRETT SANDERS:  Mr. Chairman?
28 TOMMY DUNN:   In District 4.
29 Yes, sir.
30 BRETT SANDERS:  I need to
31 recuse on this.  I actually own property next door to
32 what they’re trying to do here.  
33 TOMMY DUNN:   Okay.  Mr.
34 Sanders recused himself.  He’s got no monetary value in
35 this, but he just feels like it’s right for him to
36 recuse himself because he owns property adjoining this
37 property.
38 This will be a public hearing.  Anyone wishing to
39 speak on this, please step forward, state your name and
40 district for the record, address the chair.  And you’ve
41 got three minutes.  Anyone at all?  Seeing and hearing
42 none, the public hearing will be closed.
43 Do we have a motion to move this forward?
44 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
45 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Ms.
46 Wilson.  Do we have a second?  Second Mr. Glenn Davis. 
47 Any discussion?
48 JOHN WRIGHT:  Mr. Chairman?
49 TOMMY DUNN:   Mr. Wright.
50 JOHN WRIGHT:  Is this -- this



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
19

1 is to increase the number of units because additional
2 sewer capacity came available?  Is that right, Ms.
3 Hunter, from 180 to 225 or something like that?
4 ALESIA HUNTER:      Yes, sir.  The
5 original was 176 units.  They’re increasing to 250
6 because of the sewer capacity.
7 JOHN WRIGHT:  So when that --
8 I’m just curious.  When this was originally approved
9 for the 176, that was all that the sewer could handle
10 there?
11 ALESIA HUNTER:      All the
12 capacity ---
13 JOHN WRIGHT:  So additional
14 capacity comes available and then they’ve got to go
15 back through to have it approved?
16 ALESIA HUNTER:       This is what
17 this is for, for the amendment to add the additional.
18 JOHN WRIGHT:  Right.  I guess
19 my point that I’m getting at would be, it might be
20 worth us looking at -- I’m just thinking about if
21 everything was approved on this particular plan and all
22 they’re doing is changing the number of units because
23 now they have the capacity to do more units, I don’t
24 know that it would be necessary for that to come back
25 through.  I’m just saying it might be something we want
26 to take a look at as a Council as far as -- if
27 everything has been approved already, the only thing
28 that changed is additional sewer capacity to add more
29 units, I don’t know that that would necessarily need to
30 come back to Council, would be my opinion.
31 ALESIA HUNTER:      Yes, sir, we
32 would have to amend the entire ordinance.
33 JOHN WRIGHT:  Right.
34 ALESIA HUNTER:      Not only
35 innovative zoning districts, but for planned
36 development district, as well.  Yes, sir.
37 JOHN WRIGHT:  I’m just asking
38 if that might be something we want to take a look at. 
39 Thank you.
40 ALESIA HUNTER:       Yes, sir. 
41 Thank you.
42 TOMMY DUNN:   Anything else? 
43 All in favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed
44 like sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously. 
45 Can somebody get Mr. Sanders?
46 We’re going to move on to item number 8(c),
47 2023-016, an Ordinance to adopt the operating and
48 capital budgets of Anderson County for the fiscal year
49 beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024, and
50 to make appropriations for such Anderson County



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
20

1 budgets for county ordinary purposes and for other
2 county purposes for which the county may levy a tax
3 other than for Tri-County Technical College purposes;
4 to provide for the levy of taxes on all taxable
5 personal and real estate properties in Anderson County
6 for such county ordinary purposes, including sufficient
7 tax to pay the principal and interest on outstanding
8 indebtedness of Anderson County maturing during said
9 fiscal year; to adopt the operating and capital budgets
10 of Anderson County for the fiscal year beginning July
11 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024, and to make
12 appropriations for such Anderson County budgets, for
13 Tri-County Technical College; to provide for the levy
14 of taxes on all personal and real properties in 
15 Anderson county on which school taxes may be levied for
16 such Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide
17 for the levy, assessment and collection of certain
18 other taxes and fees; to provide for the expenditure of
19 said taxes and other revenues coming to the county
20 during said fiscal year; and to provide for other
21 matters relating to Anderson County.
22 This will be a public hearing.  Anyone wishing to
23 speak to this matter, please step forward.  You have
24 three minutes.  And address the chair, please.  Public
25 hearing.  Seeing and hearing none, the public hearing
26 will be closed.  Do we have a motion to move this on
27 the floor?
28 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
29 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
30 Sanders; and second Ms. Wilson.  Open the floor up for
31 discussion.  I would like to say we’re passing this on
32 second reading of the budget on Ms. Davis’s birthday. 
33 Y’all keep that in mine.  All in favor of the motion
34 show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion
35 carries unanimously.
36 We’re going to move on to item number 9(a),
37 Ordinance first reading, 2023-018, an Ordinance
38 authorizing the execution and delivery of an amendment
39 to fee in lieu of tax and special source credit
40 agreement by and between Anderson County, South
41 Carolina and Gray Industrial Realty 7, LLC for the
42 purpose of modifying the special source credits to be
43 provided thereunder; and other matters related thereto.
44 Project Little Brother.  Mr. Nelson.
45 BURRISS NELSON:  Thank you, Mr.
46 Chairman, members of Council.  Council passed Project
47 Little Brother back in September of 2022.  This is
48 actually an amendment to that original ordinance.  And
49 they’re requesting an additional year of 85 percent
50 SSRC because they have encountered some extraneous and



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
21

1 unforseen additional costs in the infrastructure
2 development for that project.  And this will provide an
3 offset of a little over half a million dollars for the
4 project and give them some relief from that extra
5 expense.  And this, of course, is a project that’s a
6 $30,000,000.00 project.  The project is under
7 construction now.  Steel is being erected.  It’s a
8 408,000 square foot building at exit 32.  And it’s a
9 great project and opportunity for us.  And they already
10 have folks asking about space in the building.  So it’s
11 moving forward with success.  Thank you, sir.
12 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  Do
13 we have a motion to put this on the floor?
14 BRETT SANDERS:  So moved.
15 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
16 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
17 Sanders; and second Ms. Wilson.  Now open the floor up
18 for discussion.  Seeing and hearing none, all in favor
19 of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like sign. 
20 Show the motion carries unanimously. 
21 We’re going to move on to item number 9(b), 
22 2023-019, an Ordinance to amend an agreement for the
23 development of a joint county industrial and business
24 park (2010 Park) of Anderson and Greenville Counties so
25 as to enlarge the park.  This is for the one we just
26 discussed a minute ago from Mr. Nelson, Project Little
27 Brother.  Have you anything to add to that, Mr. Nelson?
28 BURRISS NELSON:  You’re exactly
29 correct, Mr. Chairman.  It’s what’s going on with the
30 park.
31 TOMMY DUNN:   Do we have a
32 motion to move this forward?
33 BRETT SANDERS:  So moved.
34 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
35 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
36 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion?  Hearing
37 and seeing none, all in favor of the motion show of
38 hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
39 unanimously.
40 We’re going to move on to item number 10(a), 
41 Resolution 2023-016, a Resolution to approve an
42 amendment to an authorization agreement between
43 Renewable Water Resources and Anderson County, South
44 Carolina to provide for sewer service to certain areas
45 of South Carolina Highway 8 in the vicinity of its
46 intersection with I-85; and other matters related
47 thereto.  Mr. Nelson.
48 BURRISS NELSON:  Thank you, Mr.
49 Chairman, members of Council.  Project Big Brother is a
50 new project that will be coming on.  It’ll be south of



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
22

1 Highway 8.  And then of course, Love’s Truck Stop is
2 already there.  This is to put these two tax map
3 numbers into an agreement with REWA and Anderson
4 County’s agreement to allow REWA to serve -- or provide
5 sewer service south of Highway 8.  
6 As you know, REWA has the sewer service control now
7 because Council gave that to them in the north -- on
8 the north side of Highway 8.  So this is a request to
9 allow REWA to provide sewer service for these two tax
10 map numbers south of Highway 8.  
11 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you, Mr.
12 Nelson.  Do we have a motion to move this forward?
13 BRETT SANDERS:   So moved.
14 CINDY WILSON:  So moved.
15 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
16 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion?  All in
17 favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
18 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
19 Thank you, Mr. Nelson.
20 BURRISS NELSON:  Yes, sir. 
21 Thank you for your support.
22 TOMMY DUNN:   Yes, sir.
23 We’re going to move on to item number 11(a), change
24 order approvals of 11(a), bid number 23-053.  This is
25 Anderson County Transportation Committee.  The number
26 is 129 and 130.  Before we ask for a motion, does
27 anybody want Mr. Burns or Matt Hogan, any of y’all want
28 to hit on this for a second?  Put that mic down.  I
29 know you don’t like to do what you call it.
30 RUSTY BURNS:  It’s approval
31 for the ATAX Committee -- not ATAX committee --
32 Anderson County Transportation Committee bids
33 $1,248,462.80 and it’s for road work in the town of
34 Belton and the town of Pendleton to come up to about
35 two and a half miles of road to be paid.  And we just
36 Council’s approval so we can begin.
37 TOMMY DUNN:   Yes.  And that
38 just happened this week; didn’t it?
39 RUSTY BURNS:  Yes, sir,
40 yesterday.
41 TOMMY DUNN:   Yesterday.  Do
42 we have a motion to move this forward?
43 BRETT SANDERS:  So moved.
44 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
45 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion?  All in
46 favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
47 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously. 
48 We’re going to move on now to requests by Council
49 members.  Mr. Sanders.
50 BRETT SANDERS:  Thank you, Mr.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
23

1 Chairman.  If I may, Mr. Jimmy Davis from District 6
2 had asked me to make a couple of requests for him, if I
3 could combine them, on his behalf.  Piedmont Public
4 Service Commission $2,500.00; Area 14 Anderson County
5 Special Olympics $5,000.00.  And I put that in the form
6 of a motion.
7 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
8 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
9 Sanders for -- on behalf of Councilman Jimmy Davis from
10 District 6.  Second by Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion? 
11 All in favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed
12 like sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously. 
13 Mr. Sanders.
14 BRETT SANDERS:  Yes, sir.  And
15 for District 4, I would like to appropriate $5,000.00
16 to the Townville Elementary Archery Team out of
17 District 4's special appropriations account.  Put that
18 in the form of a motion, sir.
19 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
20 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion?  All in
21 favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
22 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
23 Anything else, Mr. Sanders?
24 BRETT SANDERS:  That’s it. 
25 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
26 TOMMY DUNN:   Moving on now
27 to Councilman Glenn Davis.  Mr. Davis.
28 GLENN DAVIS:  Yes, sir. 
29 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  Out of District 2's special
30 rec account, I’d like to appropriate $1,500.00 to South
31 Carolina State University Research and its extension
32 program camp.  And I put that in the form of a motion.
33 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
34 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
35 TOMMY DUNN:   Have a motion
36 by Mr. Glenn Davis and second by Ms. Wilson.  Any
37 discussion?  All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
38 All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
39 unanimously.
40 Anything else, Mr. Davis?
41 GLENN DAVIS:  That’s all,
42 sir.  Thank you.
43 TOMMY DUNN:   Mr. Elgin? 
44 GREG ELGIN:  (Inaudible.)
45 TOMMY DUNN:   Mr. Wright?
46 JOHN WRIGHT:  Nothing, sir.
47 TOMMY DUNN:   Ms. Wilson?
48 CINDY WILSON:  Well, I think
49 Mr. Elgin’s about as poor as I am in the recreation
50 account.  However, the remaining part of District 7,



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
24

1 may we appropriate for the Anderson County South
2 Carolina Special Olympics, the Saluda River Rally
3 Program.  And that’ll clean me out.  You’ll have more
4 than I do.
5 TOMMY DUNN:   We have a
6 motion from Ms. Wilson.  Do we have a second?
7 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
8 TOMMY DUNN:   Second Mr.
9 Sanders.  Any discussion?  All in favor of the motion
10 show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion
11 carries unanimously.
12 Out of District 5's special appropriation account,
13 I’d like to appropriate $3,500.00 for the Disabled
14 American Veterans, Anderson County Chapter 40.  Put
15 that in the form of a motion.
16 JOHN WRIGHT:  Second.
17 TOMMY DUNN:   Second by Mr.
18 Wright.  Any discussion?  All in favor of the motion
19 show of hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion
20 carries unanimously.
21 At this time do we have a motion to go into
22 executive session to receive legal advice subject to
23 attorney/client privilege regarding operation of the
24 airport and also receipt of road right-of-way on
25 Interstate Boulevard, receive legal advice on sewer
26 right-of-way on sewer projects?  
27 GREG ELGIN:  (Inaudible.)
28 TOMMY DUNN:   We have a
29 motion by Mr. Elgin to go into executive session.  Do
30 we have a second?
31 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
32 TOMMY DUNN:   Second Mr.
33 Brett Sanders.  All in favor of the motion show of
34 hands.  All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
35 unanimously.
36 EXECUTIVE SESSION
37 CINDY WILSON:  ... come out of
38 executive session, having received legal advice subject
39 to the attorney/client privilege regarding operation of
40 the airport as a FAR 139 certified -- certificated
41 airport and receipt of legal advice subject to the
42 attorney/client privilege regarding condemnation of a
43 road right-of-way in the vicinity of Interstate
44 Boulevard, receipt of legal advice subject to
45 attorney/client privilege regarding condemnation of
46 sewer right-of-way for sewer projects, and no Council
47 action taken in session.
48 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  We
49 have a motion.  Do we have a second?
50 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
25

1 TOMMY DUNN:   Second Mr.
2 Sanders.  All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
3 All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
4 unanimously.
5 We have a motion about the airport.  Mr. Sanders.
6 BRETT SANDERS:  Yes, sir, Mr.
7 Chairman.  I’d like to make a motion to surrender the
8 Anderson County airport’s FAR 139 certificate and to
9 continue operations as a general aviation airport.  And
10 I put that in the form of a motion, sir.
11 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
12 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
13 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.  Any discussion?  All in
14 favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
15 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
16 Moving on to item number 13(b), Mr. Elgin.
17 GREG ELGIN:  Yes, sir, Mr.
18 Chairman.  I’d like to make a motion to authorize the
19 County Administrator to obtain a right-of-way to
20 connect Threlkeld Boulevard to Interstate Boulevard
21 through negotiation or condemnation for enhanced access
22 to accommodate emergency services to the area.
23 TOMMY DUNN:   We have a
24 motion ---
25 BRETT SANDERS:  So moved.
26 TOMMY DUNN:   --- by Mr.
27 Elgin; second Mr. Sanders.  Any discussion?  All in
28 favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
29 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
30 We’re going to move on to item number 13(c), Mr.
31 Glenn Davis.
32 GLENN DAVIS:  Thank you, Mr.
33 Chairman.  I’d like to make a motion to authorize the
34 County Administrator to continue to process acquisition
35 of sewer right-of-way for the Five-mile Phase III
36 project, the Hurricane Creek Force Main project and the
37 Six & Twenty project through negotiation, and if
38 necessary, through condemnation actions.  Put that in
39 the form of a motion.
40 BRETT SANDERS:  Second.
41 TOMMY DUNN:   Motion Mr.
42 Davis and second by Mr. Sanders.  Any discussion?  All
43 in favor of the motion show of hands.  All opposed like
44 sign.  Show the motion carries unanimously.
45 We’re going to move on now to item number 14,
46 report from the ad hoc committee on -- report from the
47 Parks Ad Hoc Committee meeting of May 3rd, 2023.  Mr.
48 Thayer is going to take care of this.  Mr. Thayer.
49 JORDAN THAYER:  Thank you, Mr.
50 Chairman.  On May 3rd at noon in the administrative



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
26

1 conference room, we had a Parks Ad Hoc Committee. 
2 There from this Council was the Honorable Brett
3 Sanders, the Honorable Glenn Davis, as well as the
4 Honorable Jimmy Davis.  The notable attendees from the
5 county were the Park Manager, Matt Schell and the Parks
6 Recreation and Tourism Director, Glenn Brill.  From the
7 Anderson County Sheriff’s Department, Ross Brown was
8 supposed to attend, but he didn’t.  He got the time
9 wrong on his calendar, so I called him afterwards.  He
10 said that he was fine with the ordinance and had no
11 objections to it.  
12 Basically at the meeting, we talked about how we
13 created the ordinance, which is we reviewed all the
14 other local ordinances.  I provided this ordinance to
15 the Parks Department and the Parks, Recreation and
16 Tourism Department.  I also went on a parks tour with
17 Matt Schell, where we spent the whole afternoon going
18 to different parks and discussing the actual language
19 of the ordinance.  
20 Also in the meeting we went through every section
21 of the ordinance, discussed every section.  There was a
22 lot of back and forth.  Basically what we’re doing is
23 going from almost no park rules to a substantial amount
24 of park rules.  So there was a lot in there for us to
25 discuss and to consider.  Chances are we may miss
26 something and in a few years have to come back.  That’s
27 just the nature of going from basically nothing to
28 something.  But everything we talked about was taken
29 care of.  There was no citizens’ comments.  
30 Unfortunately I forgot to get the ordinance put back on
31 the agenda, but the committee report was not, so that
32 ordinance will be coming forward, back to you, but
33 essentially no substantial -- no changes were made to
34 the ordinance that was prior to the meeting.  We had
35 our meeting and no changes were made because everyone
36 was happy with the way that it was written.
37 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you, Mr.
38 Thayer.  Appreciate that.  And this was -- you’ve done
39 a lot of work on this.  This was because the Sheriff’s
40 Department requested this; is that correct?
41 JORDAN THAYER:  Yes, sir.  
42 TOMMY DUNN:   And we
43 appreciate it.  Thank you very much ---
44 JORDAN THAYER:  Thank you.
45 TOMMY DUNN:   --- for the
46 report.  Appreciate the committee, appreciate Chairman
47 Davis and y’all’s work on this.
48 We’re going to move to item number 15, road
49 acceptance into the county inventory.  
50 Pleasantburg Ridge Subdivision -- I’m sorry --



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
27

1 Pleasant Ridge Subdivision, Phase V, District 5, and
2 this will be Pleasant Ridge Drive and Canary Drive. 
3 Put that in the form of a motion to accept.
4 CINDY WILSON:  Second.
5 TOMMY DUNN:   Second Ms.
6 Wilson.  Open the floor up for discussion.  Mr. Hogan,
7 you got anything to say?
8 MATT HOGAN:   No, sir. 
9 These were just -- they’ve all been inspected and meet
10 our standards.
11 TOMMY DUNN:   Okay.  Anymore
12 discussion?  All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
13 All opposed like sign.  Show the motion carries
14 unanimously. 
15 We’re going to move on now to our administrator’s
16 report.  Mr. Burns.
17 RUSTY BURNS:  Nothing at this
18 time, Mr. Chairman.
19 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  
20 We’re going to move on now to item number 17, citizens’
21 comments.  When Mr. Harmon calls your name, you have
22 three minutes.  Please address the chair and please
23 state your name and district for the record.  Mr.
24 Harmon.
25 LEON HARMON:  Mr. Chairman,
26 we have one speaker, Bobby Simmons.
27 BOBBY SIMMONS:  Bobby Simmons,
28 District 2.  I want to thank the Council and Mr. Burns
29 and associated people that give us the opportunity to
30 take the kids over to the airport.
31 When we went to the airport, we didn’t learn how to
32 fly a plane, but we learned how the propellers and the
33 flaps, how they work on the plane and the helicopter,
34 which was very -- well, very enlightening for me and
35 also very enlightening for the kids that we had with
36 us.
37 And after we left there we went to the civil
38 service.  Anderson made them the jobs that they do. 
39 And the volunteering that they do and help out
40 everybody.
41 And after we left there, we went to the 911 Center. 
42 Me, I’m 76 years old.  I didn’t even know where the 911
43 Center was.  But I was able to go in there and we
44 looked over the operator’s shoulder and we saw how they
45 operate the equipment they had and the tireless hours
46 that they put forth on their job.  To me that was very
47 rewarding.  I think the kids got a lot out of it. 
48 And after we left there we went to the detention
49 hall.  Now, I have heard many people say that the
50 detention hall is crowded, a lot of people in there. 



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
28

1 Until you go there and see it for yourself, you’ll see
2 what crowdedness is.  And the people that was
3 incarcerated there, they wasn’t friendly people when we
4 walked through there.  They would make comments that’s
5 not good for the ear.  But we notice that when we
6 walked up to it, we saw the barbed wire around -- not
7 barbed wire, but the concertina wire around the
8 building over there.  And if nothing else will get you
9 to want to not go there, you should look at that.  When
10 we got in there, they unlocked one door, we came in. 
11 After we got in, they locked the door back and they
12 unlocked another door to go to another place.  And I
13 think the kids that we had there, they saw a lot of
14 that and they realized that, you know, we can make
15 better decisions and we can do better things and not
16 wind up in this particular place.
17 So then again I thank all for what they done for
18 the Mens at Work.  We’re a group that we try to make a
19 difference in young men.  So we hope that these trips
20 will continue and that they’ll get a lot better.  And
21 that we’ll make a difference in our county.  Thank you.
22 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  
23 Mr. Harmon.
24 LEON HARMON:  No one else is
25 signed up, Mr. Chairman.
26 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  
27 We’re going to move on to remarks from Council
28 members.  Ms. Wilson.
29 CINDY WILSON:  Thank you, Mr.
30 Chairman.  We had quite a long agenda to get through
31 tonight.  I understand that from the opioid settlement
32 there may be some funding that can go with working with
33 our sheriff and some of the retired law enforcement
34 offices to do some kind of an education program to go
35 to the schools so our young people can be educated to
36 the horrors and the dangers of drugs.  They think
37 they’re immortal.  So hopefully that, along with the
38 trips like Mr. Simmons is talking about, can inform our
39 young people to the dangers of some bad decisions.  
40 And meanwhile, we want to continue to recognize and
41 support our young people doing really good things and
42 encourage them to keep on the straight and narrow. 
43 Thank you.
44 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.
45 Councilman Wright.
46 JOHN WRIGHT:  Thank you, Mr.
47 Chairman.  I just want to make mention, May the 25th,
48 which I think is next Thursday, I believe, 2:30 to
49 4:30, TEN at the Top, in conjunction with the
50 Appalachian Council of Government, will be hosting a



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - May 16, 2023
29

1 forum with Council members, administrators and planners
2 from Greenville, Spartanburg and Anderson to discuss
3 growth and issues related to growth, how decision-
4 making that is not an anti-growth or pro-growth, just a
5 good discussion with similar counties.  And I plan on
6 attending and would encourage fellow Council members
7 who are able to attend to be able to come.  Ms. Wilson,
8 I think, said she’s going to be there.  So I think
9 it’ll be a good, healthy discussion and looking forward
10 to it.  Thank you.
11 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.
12 Councilman Elgin.
13 GLENN DAVIS:  Thank you. 
14 Just a reminder to everybody out there that the FOP,
15 Fallen Officer Memorial, will be tomorrow.  We’re going
16 to have a blue light parade at 5:30, leaving the mall
17 and coming across the street to the new memorial.  
18 Unfortunately I set up another meeting prior to knowing
19 about this, so I’m going to try to get there for a few
20 minutes if I can.  But I’d like to see as many people
21 there as possible to help with the -- to help
22 memorialize these fallen officers from Anderson County.
23 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.
24 Councilman Glenn Davis.
25 GLENN DAVIS:  Thank you, Mr.
26 Chairman.  I’d just like to remind anyone that lives in
27 the Homeland Park area, we’ll be having our first
28 comprehensive planning meeting at Homeland Park Fire
29 Department on Thursday starting at 6:30.  Thank you,
30 sir.
31 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you, Mr.
32 Davis.  Councilman Sanders.
33 BRETT SANDERS:  Nothing at this
34 time, sir.
35 TOMMY DUNN:   Thank you.  I’d
36 just like, Mr. Davis, Jimmy Davis is out of town and
37 not here tonight, but I just want to say the thing they
38 have on the river here last week, I got a lot of good
39 comments out of a couple of people who called me,
40 talking about how well it was and how good and how
41 great the place looked and how good it was, the staff,
42 all the hard work the staff done to have it looking
43 good and how they was treated and everything.  Hats
44 off, Mr. Burns, to you and your staff.  Mr. Hogan, the
45 road crew was mentioned several times.  We appreciate
46 it.
47 That’s all I’ve got.  Appreciate everybody coming
48 out.  See you next time.
49
50 MEETING ADJOURNED AT APPROXIMATELY 7:38 P.M.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-012 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 34-19 THROUGH 34-21 AND ADDING 
SECTIONS 34-23 THROUGH 34-29 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, ANDERSON 

COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, RELATED TO COUNTY PARKS AND PARK RULES; 
AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.  

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council has the authority to create ordinances under 
South Carolina Code section 4-9-25; and 

 WHEREAS, Anderson County Council desires to amend, and add to, the Anderson 
County Code of Ordinances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1.  Anderson County desires that sections 34-19 through 34-21 of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson County, South Carolina, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 See Exhibit A.  

2. Anderson County desires that the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, 
is hereby amended by adding a section, to be numbered 34-23 through 34-29, which  reads as 
follows: 

 See Exhibit B. 

3. All other terms, provisions, sections, and contents of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson 
County, South Carolina not specifically affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 
 
4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 
 
5. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after the public hearing and the third reading in 
accordance with the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina. 

 
ORDAINED in a meeting duly assembled this 20th day of June 2023. 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTEST:          FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 
 

Rusty Burns      Tommy Dunn, District #5, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator 
                                                                           
 
 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 
 
 
 
First Reading:        April 4, 2023 
Second Reading:   June 6, 2023 
Third Reading:      June 20, 2023 
 
Public Hearing:     June 6, 2023 
 
 



Exhibit A 

Section 34-19 Definition 

Enforcement Officer means any law enforcement officer, any park official, or any designee of the county 
parks, recreation, and tourism director. 

Iron Ranger means a payment box erected by Anderson County for the purpose of depositing payments. 

Public Access Areas are public parks that do not require the payment of a park fee. 

Public Parks mean all parks owned or operated by Anderson County. The Anderson County Parks and 
Recreation Department shall compile and possess a list of all public parks.  

Paid Park Areas are public parks that require the payment of a Park Fee for use of the park. 

Park Fee means the amount of money owed per Park Fee Permit. Park Fees are posted at the site location. 

Park Fee Permit means the documented permission associated with park use after the payment of a Park 
Fee. 

Section 34-20 Penalty 

An Enforcement Officer may exercise discretion in administering any of the following penalties: 

(1) Any person found violating any provision of this article may be ejected from the premises; 
(2) Any person found violating any provision of this article may be placed on trespass notice from 

the park where the violation occurred; 
(3) Any person found violating any provision of this article may be civilly fined up to $250 per 

violation and/or ejected from the premises; or 
(4) Any person found guilty of the violation of any provision of this article shall upon conviction be 

punished in accordance with section 1-7. 

Nothing found in this section should limit the enforcement of other applicable criminal penalties or 
statutes when appropriate.  

Section 34-21 Hours of Use 

All public parks located within the county shall be open from sunrise until sundown. The parks, except as 
hereafter described, shall be closed for use from sundown until sunrise each day, provided, however, that 
the hours when the parks are closed to the general public shall not apply to persons using the parks for the 
purpose of putting in or removing boats, or using the parks for fishing or camping in areas designated for 
that purpose. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any park posted as open during sundown and illuminated by 
onsite lighting may be used after sundown.  

 



Exhibit B 

Section 34-23 Admission to County Parks 

(a) Admission to County Parks. Public Access Areas may be accessed without any Park Fee or Park 
Fee Permit. Paid Park Areas may be accessed only with the payment of a Park Fee and use of a 
Park Fee Permit. A Park Fee is due for every vehicle admitted to a park. Any van or bus carrying 
more than 8 people must obtain two Park Fee Permits. The park user has the responsibility to 
prove they paid the Park Fee.  

(b) Payment when no park attendant is present. If no park attendant is present, the Park Fee must still 
be paid. The Park Fee can be paid by filling out a Park Fee Permit form, including the appropriate 
Park Fee, and depositing it into the Iron Ranger. Prior to depositing the Park Fee Permit form, 
park users should detach the detachable portion of the form and place it on the dash of their 
vehicle. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if no Park Fee Permit form is available, then no Park Fee 
will be required.  

(c) Payment when park attendant is present. If a park attendant is present, all payments must be made 
to the park attendant. The park attendant shall issue a permit for the park user to place on the dash 
of their vehicle.  

(d) Payment when an Iron Ranger is present. If an Iron Ranger is present, then the fee associated with 
the Iron Ranger must be paid. Failure to pay the fee required by the Iron Range prior to use of the 
park is a violation of this article. An Iron Ranger is a payment box erected by Anderson County 
for the purpose of depositing payments.  

Section 34-25 Prohibited Uses 

It shall be unlawful for any person to commit any of the following acts at any park or facility under the 
jurisdiction of the county: 

(1) Destroying, defacing, disturbing, disfiguring, or removing any part of any building, sign, structure, or 
equipment. 

(2) Killing, harming, or harassing any mammal, bird, reptile, or amphibian. 

(3) Hunting. 

(4) Destroying, cutting, breaking, removing, defacing, mutilating, injuring, taking or gathering any tree, 
shrub, other plant or plant part, rock, mineral, or geological feature except by permit issued by the county. 

(5) Building any fire in any place other than those specifically designated for such a purpose. 

(6) Disposing of litter, garbage, or other refuse in places or receptacles other than those specifically 
provided for such purpose. Such unlawful disposing of litter, garbage, or refuse shall include: 

a. Dumping any refuse or waste from any trailer or other vehicle except in places or receptacles provided 
for such use. 

b. Cleaning fish, or food, or washing clothing, or articles for household use in any sink, or at any faucet 
located in restrooms. 

c. Polluting or contaminating any water used for human consumption. 

d. Using park refuse containers or facilities for dumping household or commercial garbage or trash 
brought as such from private property. 



Exhibit B 

e. Depositing, except into receptacles provided for that purpose, any body waste, or depositing any 
bottles, cans, clothes, rags, metal, wood, stone, or other damaging substance in any fixture in any 
restroom, or other structure. 

(7) Possessing any firearm, air gun, explosive, or firework except by duly authorized park personnel, law 
enforcement officers, or persons using areas specifically designated by the county for use of firearms, air 
guns, fireworks, or explosives. 

(8) Operating vehicles in a reckless manner, or in excess of posted speed limits, or in areas other than 
those specifically intended for vehicular traffic. A violation of the following provisions shall constitute 
the unlawful operating of vehicles: 

a. Motorbikes, minibikes, mopeds, motorcycles, motor scooters, go-carts and any other type motorized 
vehicle shall not be driven in any area or on any trail not intended for their use. Only licensed motorized 
vehicles shall be allowed on park roads. Golf carts also will be allowed on park roads when driven by 
licensed drivers. 

b. No motorized vehicle of any kind shall be allowed on horse trails, hiking trails or beach areas. 

c. Motor vehicles shall not be driven on roads in developed recreation sites for any purpose other than 
access into or egress out of the site. 

d. No motorized vehicle of any kind shall be operated at any time without a muffler in good working 
order, or in such a manner as to create excessive or unusual noise, or annoying smoke, or using a muffler 
cut-off, by-pass, or similar device. 

e. No person shall excessively accelerate the engine of a motor vehicle or motorcycle when such vehicle 
is not moving or is approaching or leaving a stopping place. 

f. Vehicles shall not be permitted in a camping area unless the operator thereof is a registered guest within 
the area, except for the expressed intent of renting such area or with prior permission of authorized park 
officials. 

Nothing in this subsection shall act to prohibit the use of motorized vehicles utilized for ADA mobility. 

(9) Acting in a disorderly manner or creating any noise which would result in annoyance to others. Acting 
in a disorderly manner shall include inciting or participating in riots, or indulging in boisterous, abusive, 
threatening, indecent, or disorderly conduct.  

(10) Entering or remaining within the limits of the park or facility while in an intoxicated or drugged 
condition. 

(11) Operating or using audio device, including radio, television, musical instruments, or any other noise 
producing devices, such as electrical generators, and equipment driven by motor engines, in such a 
manner and at such times as to disturb other persons and no person shall operate or use any public address 
system, whether fixed, portable, or vehicle mounted, except when such use or operation has been 
approved by the county. 

(12) Engaging in or soliciting business within a park or facility except where authorized by the county 
and no person shall distribute, post, place, or erect any bills, notices, paper, or advertising device, or 
matter of any kind without consent of the county. 



Exhibit B 

(13) Bringing a dog or any other animal into the park or facility unless it is crated, caged, or upon a leash 
or otherwise under physically restrictive control at all times. For this purpose: 

a. No person shall keep in the park or retain in the park a noisy, vicious, or dangerous dog or animal, or 
one that is disturbing to other persons after he has been asked by an Enforcement Officer to remove such 
animal. 

b. No person shall bring saddle, pack, or draft animals into a site that has not been developed to 
accommodate them. 

(14) Entering a facility or area without regard to restrictions on public use.  

(15) By way of example and not limitation, the following are generally prohibited from taking off, 
landing, or operating on or within county parks and recreation areas: Airplanes, including ultralight 
aircraft; unmanned flying aircraft (drones, unmanned aircraft systems, remote controlled model aircraft, 
and the like); balloons; parachutes; or other apparatus for aviation. In some limited circumstances, certain 
of these machines may be operated within designated areas of county parks and recreation areas after the 
operator obtains a special activity permit. 

(16) No person shall act in a manner that violates any posted sign or notice issued by the county.   

(17) No person shall re-enter a park on the same day that they were ejected.  

(18) If an Iron Ranger is installed at a park, no person shall use the park prior to paying the posted fee to 
the Iron Ranger.  

(19) Destroying, defacing, disturbing, disfiguring, or removing any Park Fee Permit or Park Fee Permit 
form. 

Section 34-27 Enforcement Officers 

This article may be enforced by any law enforcement officer, any park official, or any designee of the 
county parks, recreation, and tourism director.  

Section 34-29 Ejection from Park Premises 

Any person who engages in a prohibited use on any county park may be ejected, without refund, from the 
park by an Enforcement Officer. Any ejected person must not re-enter the park until the following day.  

 





































































































ORDINANCE NO. 2023-024 

AN ORDINANCE TO TRANSFER AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY TO 
WILLIAM R. MCCLELLION III; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.  

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Code requires a public hearing prior to the sale of 
real property; and 

 WHEREAS, Anderson County is the current owner of a 0.395 acre of land located 
between Frances Cannon Drive (C-10-197) and Brown Road (C-10-155) and being adjoined to 
tax map number 120-09-01-043; and 

 WHEREAS, Anderson County previously expressed its intent, under Resolution No. 
2017-023, to release said property to the property owner who owns the property on both sides of 
the old right-of-way; and  

 WHEREAS, the referenced right-of-way consists of land owned on both sides by 
William R. McClellion III and identified by tax map numbers 120-09-01-043 and 120-10-01-
056.    

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1.  Anderson County desires to transfer its entire property interest in the “Abandoned 
Frances Cannon Drive” to William R. McClellion III, as the property owner who owns property 
on both sides of the right-of-way, for a nominal fee. The property is more particularly described 
in a survey conducted by Glenn Surveyors, Inc., and attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  
 

2. The Anderson County Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute any 
documents necessary to effectuate the transfer of this parcel of real property as described herein. 

 

3. All other terms, provisions, sections, and contents of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson 
County, South Carolina not specifically affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

 

4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

 

5. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after the public hearing and the third reading in 
accordance with the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina. 

 
 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this _________ day of ________, 2023. 
 



ATTEST:          FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 
 

Rusty Burns      Tommy Dunn, District #5, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator 
                                                                           
 
 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 
 
 
 
First Reading: _________________ 
Second Reading: _______________ 
Third Reading:  ________________ 
 
Public Hearing: ________________ 
 



EXHIBIT A



ORDINANCE 2023-025 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE APPROVAL FOR ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, TO GRANT AN EASEMENT UNTO DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 
ACROSS PROPERTY OWNED BY ANDERSON COUNTY AND BEARING TAX MAP 
NUMBER 047-03-01-002 FOR INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC AND 
COMMUNICATION LINES; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina, has authority pursuant to the South 
Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, and specifically § 4-9-30, to lease, sell, or otherwise 
dispose of real property; 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina is required under S.C. Code Ann. § 4-9-
130 to hold a public hearing on notice to sell, lease or contract to sell or lease real property owned 
by the County; 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County is the owner of a parcel of real property bearing the tax 
map number 047-03-01-002;  
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina desires to grant an easement to Duke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC for the purpose of installation and maintenance of electrical and 
communication lines which, in part, will service the Green Pond Landing facility. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 
 
 1. Anderson County Council hereby approves the grant of the Easement to Duke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC as described and set forth on that certain document titled Easement, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, for the purpose of construction and operation of electrical and 
communication lines. 
 
 2. All Orders and Ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict 
only, hereby repealed and rescinded.  
 
 3. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked and 
rescinded.  
 
 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council.  
  



 
 

ENACTED in a duly assembled meeting this ____ day of ______, 2023.  

 

ATTEST:       FOR ANDERSON COUNTY:  

 

___________________________  ___________________________________ 
By: Rusty Burns     By: Tommy Dunn  
Its: Administrator      Its: Chairman, Anderson County Council   
 
 
_____________________________ 
Renee Watts, Clerk to Council 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
_____________________________ 
Leon C. Harmon, County Attorney 
 
First Reading:  
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  
Public Hearing:  

 
 



For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-150 
3821 Whitehall Rd       

Page 1 of 3 

Prepared by: 
Return To: 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
Attn:  Brian Whiting 
117 Laurel Avenue W. 
Greenwood, SC 29649 

Parcel # P/O: 047-03-01-002 

EASEMENT 

State of South Carolina 
County of Anderson 

          THIS EASEMENT (“Easement”) is made this ____ day of _____________ 20____, from 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, a body corporate and politic organized under the laws 
of the state of South Carolina (“Grantor”, whether one or more), to DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, 
LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company (“Grantee”). 

          Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One and 00/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant 
unto Grantee a perpetual and non-exclusive easement, to construct, reconstruct, operate, patrol, maintain, 
repair, replace, relocate, add to, modify, and remove electric and communication lines including, but not 
limited to, all necessary supporting structures, and all other appurtenant apparatus and equipment for the 
transmission and distribution of electrical energy, and for technological purposes related to the operation 
of the electric facilities and for the communication purposes of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers 
(collectively, “Facilities”).  

        Grantor is the owner of that certain property described in that instrument recorded in Deed Book 
16738, Page 70, also shown as Lot A, containing .254 acres, more or less, as recorded in Plat Slide 
2916, Page 6, Anderson County Register of Deeds (“Property”). 

          The Facilities may be both overhead and underground and located in, upon, over, along, under, 
through, and across a portion of the Property within an easement area described as follows: 

          A strip of land thirty feet (30') in uniform width for the overhead portion of said Facilities and a 
strip of land twenty feet (20') in uniform width for the underground portion of said Facilities, lying 
equidistant on both sides of a centerline, which centerline shall be established by the center of the 
Facilities as installed, along with an area ten feet (10') wide on all sides of the foundation of any Grantee 
enclosure/transformer, vault and/or manhole, (hereinafter referred to as the "Easement Area"). 

  The rights granted herein include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. Grantee shall have the right of ingress and egress over the Easement Area, Property, and any
adjoining lands now owned or hereinafter acquired by Grantor (using lanes, driveways, and
adjoining public roads where practical as determined by Grantee).

Exhibit A



 

 

For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-150 
3821 Whitehall Rd                                                                   

 

 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

2. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Easement Area, at any time 
or times and using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, trees, limbs, 
undergrowth, other vegetation, and obstructions. 

3. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Property, at any time or 
times and using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, dead, diseased, weak, 
dying, or leaning trees or limbs, which, in the opinion of Grantee, might fall upon the Easement 
Area or interfere with the safe and reliable operation of the Facilities. 

4. Grantee shall have the right to install necessary guy wires and anchors extending beyond the 
boundaries of the Easement Area. 

5. Grantee shall have the right to relocate the Facilities and Easement Area on the Property to 
conform to any future highway or street relocation, widening, or alterations. 

6. Grantor shall not place, or permit the placement of, any structures, improvements, facilities, or 
obstructions, within or adjacent to the Easement Area, which may interfere with the exercise of 
the rights granted herein to Grantee. Grantee shall have the right to remove any such structure, 
improvement, facility, or obstruction at the expense of Grantor. 

7. Excluding the removal of vegetation, structures, improvements, facilities, and obstructions as 
provided herein, Grantee shall promptly repair or cause to be repaired any physical damage to 
the surface area of the Easement Area and Property resulting from the exercise of the rights 
granted herein to Grantee. Such repair shall be to a condition which is reasonably close to the 
condition prior to the damage, and shall only be to the extent such damage was caused by 
Grantee or its contractors or employees. 

8. All other rights and privileges reasonably necessary, in Grantee's sole discretion, for the safe, 
reliable, and efficient installation, operation, and maintenance of the Facilities. 

 

 
          The terms Grantor and Grantee shall include the respective heirs, successors, and assigns of 
Grantor and Grantee. The failure of Grantee to exercise or continue to exercise or enforce any of the 
rights herein granted shall not be construed as a waiver or abandonment of the right thereafter at any 
time, or from time to time, to exercise any and all such rights. 
 
          TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said rights, privilege, and easement unto Grantee, its successors, 
licensees, and assigns, forever. Grantor warrants and covenants that Grantor has the full right and 
authority to convey to Grantee this perpetual Easement, and that Grantee shall have quiet and peaceful 
possession, use and enjoyment of the same. 

 

        



 

 

For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-150 
3821 Whitehall Rd                                                                   

 

 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

          IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed this Easement under seal effective this ____ day 
of ____________, 20____. 

 

                

Witnesses: 
 

  

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
a body corporate and politic organized under the 
laws of the state of South Carolina 

 

                

               

(SEAL) 
 

(Witness #1) 
 

        
  

RUSTY BURNS, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 

                

(Witness #2) 
 

         

                

Attest: 
 

  

   

Name of Signer2, Attest 
 

 

    

        

                

STATE OF 
 

              

              

                

COUNTY OF 
 

           

           

                

I, ______________________________, a Notary Public of _________________ County, State of 
___________________________, certify that RUSTY BURNS personally appeared before me this day 
and acknowledged that he/she is COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR of ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, a body corporate and politic organized under the laws of the state of South Carolina, and 
that by authority duly given and as the act of said body corporate and politic organized under the laws of 
the state of South Carolina, the foregoing EASEMENT was signed in its name by its COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR, sealed with its official seal, and attested by herself/himself as its Title2. 
 
Witness my hand and notarial seal, this ____ day of ____________________, 20______. 

 

                

 

 

   

Notary Public: 
 

     

         

           

    

Commission Expires: 
 

   

       

           

    

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-026 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO LEASE REAL PROPERTY TO THE ANDERSON COUNTY 
DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS BOARD; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County has authority pursuant to the South Carolina Code of Laws, 
1976, as amended, and specifically section 4-9-30, to lease, sell or otherwise dispose of real 
property; 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County is required under S.C. Code Ann. § 4-9-130 to hold a 
public hearing on notice to sell, lease or contract to sell or lease real property owned by the County; 
 
 WHEREAS, Anderson County is the owner of a parcel of real property bounded by 
Camson Road, Powell Road, McGee Road, and Hembree Road, which is a portion of a larger tract 
with tax map number 122-00-01-001; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Disabilities and Special Needs Board is a non-profit 
corporation registered with South Carolina Secretary of State’s Office; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the property leased by the Anderson County Disability and Special Needs 
Board will be used for conducting agricultural training activities for persons with disabilities and 
special needs. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 
 
 1. Anderson County desires to lease the following property to the Anderson County 
Disabilities and Special Needs Board for a nominal fee: 
 

The parcel of real property bounded by Camson Road, Powell Road, McGee 
Road, and Hembree Road which is a portion of a larger tract with TMS No. 
122-00-01-001.  

 
 2. The Anderson County Administrator is hereby authorized to and directed to execute 
any documents necessary to effectuate the lease of this parcel of real property as described herein 
and in a form substantially similar to, and not materially different from, the lease agreement 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 3. All Orders and Ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict 
only, hereby repealed and rescinded.  
 
 4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked and 
rescinded.  
 



 5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council.  
 
 

ENACTED in a duly assembled meeting this ____ day of ______, 2023.  

 

ATTEST:       FOR ANDERSON COUNTY:  

 

___________________________  ___________________________________ 
By: Rusty Burns     By: Tommy Dunn  
Its: Administrator      Its: Chairman, Anderson County Council   
 
 
_____________________________ 
Renee Watts, Clerk to Council 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
_____________________________ 
Leon C. Harmon, County Attorney 
 
First Reading:  
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  

      Public Hearing: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

(Contract under Negotiation) 





































 

 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District Five 

 
Brett Sanders 

V. Chairman, District Four 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 | www.andersoncountysc.org 
 
 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
District One 

 
Glenn Davis 

District Two 

Greg Elgin 
District Three 

 
Jimmy Davis 

District Six 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

 
Renee D. Watts 

Clerk to Council 

 
 
 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

 
 AGENDA 

Planning and Public Works Meeting 
Thursday, June 8, 2023, at 10 am 

101 South Main Street 
Anderson, SC 

Anderson County Historical Courthouse -Administrator’s Conference Room 
 

Chairwoman Cindy Wilson, District Seven, Presiding 
                                              Honorable Jimmy Davis, District Six 
                                             Honorable John B. Wright, District One 

 
 

     
  1. Call to Order                   Chairwoman Cindy Wilson 
 

 
   
 2. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance                                                  Honorable John Wright, Jr. 
 
 
 
 3. Discussion of Anderson County Stormwater Permitting Ordinance: 
     a. Updates 
     b. Proposed amendments                                                                                      Mr. Jon Batson 
 
 
 
 4. Report on Bond Status for Incomplete Roads in Developments                                  
                                                                                                                                Mr. Matt Hogan         
         
 
 5.  Old Business 
  
 
 6.  New Business  
 
 
 7.  Citizen Comments 
 
 
 8.  Adjournment    



 

 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District Five 

 
Brett Sanders 

V. Chairman, District Four 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 | www.andersoncountysc.org 
 
 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
District One 

 
Glenn Davis 

District Two 

Greg Elgin 
District Three 

 
Jimmy Davis 

District Six 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
 
 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Public Safety Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 9:00 am 
101 South Main Street 

Anderson, SC 
Second Floor, Administrator’s Conference Room 

Chairman Glenn Davis, Presiding 
 
 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER                 Chairman Glenn Davis 
 
 

 
     2.  INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                  Hon. Glenn Davis 
 
 
 
     3. ANDERSON COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES:        Mr. Steven Kelly   
          Quarterly Report 
 
 
     4. MEDSHORE AMBULANCE SERVICE:                                   Medshore Representative 
     Quality/Financial Report 
  Contract Review and Request                                                                 
 
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                           
     5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 
 
     6. ADJOURNMENT      
 
 
      
 














































	Agenda CCM June 20, 2023
	2a Resolution 2023-026 Crescent Elite Shooters
	3 CCM Minutes May 16, 2023
	5a Ordinance 2023-012 County Park Rules
	5b Ordinance 2023-016 Budget
	6a Ordinance 2023-022 Fork #2 Voting Precinct
	7a Ordinance 2023-020 201 & 205 Memory Lane
	7b Ordinance 2023-021 Memory Lane
	7c Ordinance 2023-024 Transfer real property Frances Cannon 
	7d Ordinance 2023-025 Duke Energy easement
	7e Ordinance 2023-026 Lease Disabilities & Special Needs
	9a RFQ #23-054
	9b Change Order 
	10 Transfers Council Approval
	12a Appropriation Request Friends of Broadway Lake
	12b Appropriation Request ACFPA
	13 PPW Committee Meeting
	14 Public Safety Committee 
	15 Finance Committee Meeting
	16 Sewer Ad Hoc Committee
	17a Building and Codes Report
	17b Special Projects
	17c Paving



